CENTRAL DISTRICT ATHLETIC BOARD

November 9, 2022 – 3:00 PM OHSAA Offices

X Molly Feesler, AAA Rep.	X Lane Warner, A Rep.; President
X Mark Shively, AAA Rep.	3:17p Pam Bosser, Female Rep.; V.P. – 4:28
X Ryan Fitzgerald, AA Rep.	3:56p Scott Reeves, Ethnic Minority Rep.
AA Rep.	_ab Jay Cauley, Middle School Rep.
X Andy Scholz, A Rep.	

AGENDA – Meeting Called to order at 3:13 p.m.

1. Approve November agenda

Motion – Feesler 2nd – Fitzgerald 5-0

2. Review and approve the minutes from the October 12, 2022, Board Meeting. (Hayes) Motion - Shively 2nd – Warner 5-0

- 3. Review and approve the financial report October 2022 (Hayes)
 - a. Mr. Hayes briefed the board on loss of revenue as compared to this time in 21-22. Ticket sales were consistent, but student priced tickets and game day tickets were less than last year. Also had an increase in the flat fees to host schools and an increase in official's fees.

Motion - Fitzgerald 2nd – Bosser 6-0

- 4. Spring Sport Tournament Upates
 - a. Chris Ludban Track and Field 3:15 p.m.
 - Mr. Ludban informed the Board that D1 boys and girls will still have three district meets, while D2 and D3 boys and girls will only have one district meet.
 - Tennis Kathy Kinnard proposes the following dates for DI sectional and district boy's tennis:
 - i. Sectionals Wednesday May 10 and Saturday May 13, 2023
 Sites: Hilliard Bradley, Hilliard Davidson, Pickerington Central, Upper Arlington
 - ii. Districts Wednesday May 17 and Saturday May 20, 2023 Site: Upper Arlington
 - c. Tennis Mike O'Callaghan D2 tournament information was emailed to the Board.

Motion – Feesler 2nd – Scholz 6-0

- 5. Winter tournament updates
 - a. Tom Rooney Wrestling 3:30 p.m.
 - Updated the Board that all Sectional sites were secured. D2 district qualifiers will be split with Jonathon Alder going to the SW district and Licking Valley going to the NW district.
 Both D3 district qualifiers, from Ridgdale and Heath, will go to the East District
 - b. Tom Stoughton Basketball 4:00 p.m.

i. Mr. Stoughton handed the Board his report to the Board. Official lists will not be available until mid-December. The lighting at ODU has been addressed with the replacement of the lights. Mr. Stoughton and Pat Murphy have a meeting on December 7, 2022, with OSU and the possibility of getting some district level games at one of their facilities in the future.

Motion - Reeves 2nd - Bosser 7-0

6. Fall Tournament updates/review

a. There were several issues with soccer and discussion was had with the possibility of better seeded team hosting the district finals and requiring all competing schools to have an administrator on site for all district level games. These items were tabled for discussion at a later date.

7. Class AA Representative to the Board

- a. Position posting Will be posted on the CDAB website and emailed to all AA schools Superintendent, Principal and AD.
- b. Timeline for interviews and replacement Applications are due by Wednesday November 23, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. late applications will not be considered. Interviews will take place the week of November 28 with recommendation to the Board of Directors for approval on December 7, 2022.

8. Board of Directors Report – Molly Feesler

- a. There was talk at the Board of Directors meeting about moving the 10 days of coaching period from June 1 back to May 15. Discussion centered around the multisport athlete competing in the Spring and possibly being pressured into participating in a camp or workouts causing hesitation in participating in the Spring. The date change was brought up due to the fact that NCAA football can be on campus in May and not June.
- 9. All Boards Committee Report Mark Shively Nothing new to report.

10. Liaison Reports

- a. Baseball Nothing new to report
- b. Basketball OSU meeting on 12/7 possible district site in the future.
- c. Bowling Nothing new to report
- d. Cross Country Nothing new to report
- e. Golf Larry Morris issues will be addressed at the December meeting with tournament evaluations.
- f. Gymnastics Nothing new to report
- g. Soccer Email from Kyle Hamrick regarding parents leaving games and trying to get back in. Parent issues at a couple of sites Whitehall parent on the field.
- h. Softball Nothing new to report
- i. Swimming/Diving Upper Arlington has pulled as a sectional site and the district at OSU will need to have adjustments made.
- j. Tennis Nothing new to report
- k. Track Nothing new to report
- I. Volleyball Tournament evaluations and other issues to be addressed ie: communication with assignors
- m. Wrestling Will need draw help for wrestling.

- 11. Other Next scheduled meeting will be held on Wednesday December 7, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. at the OHSAA offices.
- 12. Adjourn 4:50 Motion Feesler 2^{ND} Shively 6-0